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From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Garrett Newman
Grace Cowan
Tue, Aug 28, 2007 11:29 AM
Re: R7N 2500 .........

Th;;nks, Grace- The strike crisis Os over for nowyut of Scope
Out of Scope L

>>> Grace Cowan 08/28/2007 11:26 AM >>>

Use this number for all of your travel up to 9/1, All travel is on this Auth. #. The Request that was on my
desk this morning for 8/28 - 9/1, I had already amended your Orders to say up to 8/31. Extending your
travel up to 1 day, is not a problem.

Grace

Grace Cowan
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I Travel Office
610-337-5070
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Mail Envelope Properties (46D43F53.8FD : 2 :55396)

Subject:
Creation Date
From:

Created By:

Re: R7N 2500 .........
Tue, Aug 28, 2007 11:29 AM
Garrett Newman

GAN(@nrc.gov

Recipients
nrc.gov

GXC (Grace Cowan)

Action

Delivered
Opened
Deleted
Emptied

Delivered

Date & Time

08/28/07 11:29 AM
08/28/07 11:47 AM
08/28/07 11:49 AM
08/28/07 2:07 PM

Route
nrc.gov

Post Office

Files
MESSAGE

Size
1281

Date & Time
Tuesday, August 28, 2007 11:29 AM

Options
Auto Delete:
Expiration Date:
Notify Recipients:
Priority:
ReplyRequested:
Return Notification:

Concealed Subject:
Security:

To Be Delivered:
Status Tracking:

No
None
No
Standard
No
None

No
Standard

Immediate
All Information


